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Contract No. T201200802.01

MR KOVACS: Al right. Good
af t ernoon, everyone. My nane i s Bob Kovacs.
" ma contracts coordi nator with Del DOT.

Today is a pre-bid neeting for
Contract No. T201200802. 01. This is the SR10
and SR15 intersection i nprovenents project in
Kent County.

I have a sign-in sheet going
around, so please fill that out as neatly as
you can.

Before | hand it over to the
proj ect nanager, there's just a few things I
want to go over froma contracting perspective
really quick.

Everyone is famliar wth our
drug testing policy. Ri ght ?

Does anybody have any questi ons
about it?

Ckay. G eat .

I just want to point out Bidders

Not e No. 11. It's a Road User Cost

| nf ormati on par agr aph. l'" msure you're aware
of it. | just want to rem nd everyone about
t hat .
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Contract No. T201200802.01

The bid forns. Anot her

rem nder: Don't | eave any of our bid anounts

bl ank on the actual bid formitself. Don'

t

put a zero in any colum. Pl ease put a nunber

other than zero in all bid anount col ums.

And al so, as a rem nder, al

your anounts need to be typed -- typewitten.

So pl ease use your EBS file that you all

shoul d have.

Anot her rem nder: Qur Affidavit

of Enpl oynent Drug Testing Program Form
pl ease fill that out and submt that with
bid. As a rem nder, that needs to be fill
out properly and notari zed.

Near the end of the proposal
have a certification and i nfornati on page,
wel |l as an addendum acknow edgenent, fi nal
qguesti ons and answers and the bid bond.

Pl ease make sure those are all filled out
properly when you submt themw th your bi
package.

And, as a rem nder, the DBE
for this project is ten percent.

So that's all | have. So |

your

ed

, WwWe

as

d

goal

‘d
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Contract No. T201200802.01

like to turn it over to the project nmanager,
M. John Gai nes.

MR GAl NES: Good aft ernoon.
Thanks for com ng.

Qur main point of this from--
" mthe project nanager for design. This is
Brad Sabori o. He'll be the construction
pr oj ect nmnager.

We're kind of doing a different
type of construction than we typically woul d,
so we just wanted to nmake sure everybody
under st ood t he phasi ng.

Phase | is to cl ose Mbose Lodge
and build those i nprovenents on Mbose Lodge
Road. And as part of that phase, we're al so
goi ng to be overlaying Route 10 to bring up
the mddle of the intersection. Utimtely,
this would typically have been a full-depth
j ob. Since Route 10 is a real good roadbed,
we're just going to overlay it to get the
profil e grades.

So the Phase | will be a one-
| ayer overlay, then tying into the side roads.

Phase 11, we're going to close the other side

.
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Contract No. T201200802.01

road -- Dundee Road -- and construct those

I nprovenent s. And it's to facilitate another
overlay of Route 10. Then Phase 111, which is
restricted to 14 days, is where you'll cone in
and build the nmain i nprovenents on Route 10,
which wll include the splitter islands and
the center i sl and. And those will be built

directly on the hot m x. This should greatly

expedite that -- the tine frane for that
phase. | " m probably oversinplifying that
statenent, but -- and then Phase IV is just to

top everything and stripe and finish up.

The nain idea is obviously to
reduce the inpacts to the traveling public. I
don't know if you've | ooked at detour plans or
not, but the Phase |IIl detour is about five
ml es. So -- and with the truck traffic and
t he school buses and what not on this road,
it's going to be a pretty heavy i npact with
all the trucks that go back and forth to the
dunp and over to Davidson's Pit.

So that was ny main objective
today -- is just nake sure that's -- everybody

under stands how that's laid out in the plans.

.
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Contract No. T201200802.01

Do you have anything you want to
add, Brad?

MR SABORI O Well, as John
menti oned, the el evation of the intersection
is getting raised. And the way it was phased,
we had concern with how to address the
vertical differences when worki ng on one half
of the road and then switching to the other.
That's why we cane up with the i dea of
overlaying the road first so that we bring
everything up to the el evation by the curb,
and then build your curb and your center
i slands directly on top of that surface to
avoi d those vertical differences. So t hat was
the main reason we tried to approach it this
way .

l'" msure nost of you are used
to, as John said, a full-depth reconstruction
where you take everything down to the existing
and build up. But with that approach, it's --
just trying to address those verti cal
di fferences and wedging and all that, it just
was real difficult.

As John said, we just want to

.
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Contract No. T201200802.01

ki nd of make you aware of that since it's a
little different than how we nornal |y
construct.

And, as you said, we're just
trying to mnimze the cl osure of the
i nt ersecti on. There's a | ot of school buses,
alot of truck traffic, a |lot of people who
use this intersection. So we just want to get
in there, get it done and get out.

MR GAl NES: You guys have any
t hought s or concerns on that?

A VO CE: Is this day work or
ni ght wor k?

MR, KOVACS: State your nane,
pl ease.

MR, DEPTULA: Ch. Ji m Dept ul a.

MR GAlI NES: It's day work. But
the 14-day cl osure, you can work day or night.
Or day and ni ght.

There's -- like | said, there's
no good detour around this intersection. When
you cl ose the whole thing, you're either going
way to the northwest or way to the sout heast.

And so that's the thought behind the tine

.
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Contract No. T201200802.01

restriction -- do as nuch as you can on 10
bef ore you close it, and then knock it out.

So that's really about all we
had. Just nmake sure that was cl ear.

MR. DAVI S: M ke Davi s, D anond
Mat eri al s.

I have two questi ons. The curb
that's being constructed on the hot mx, is
that keyed in or dialed in at all?

MR SABORI O We' re proposi ng
just to put it directly on top of it.

MR DAVI S: And t he Phase |11,
both directions are closed? Both 15 and 107

MR GAl NES: Al four |egs, yes.

MR, DAVI S: Ckay.

MR GAl NES: It's a full
cl osure.

MR. KEMSKE: Rob Kenske, A-Del
Constructi on.

The Type Il curb, that's for the
splitter islands? And then the -- whatever
type of curb that the rings are, isn't there a
di fferent anount of buried depth to those?

The bottom of the curb elevation is not

.
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Contract No. T201200802.01

necessarily the sane plane, is it?

MR GAl NES: You know, | don't
have the standard details in front of ne, but
I would think that they are.

MR KEMSKE: Because | think
Type Il curb there's only four inches buried.
I think the face of that curb is six inches
and it has a two-inch reveal. So there's only
four i nches buried. That wupright curb that
the rings are made out of has nore than four
i nches buri ed. O -- sorry. The Type 11.
The circular island are a different type of
cur b.

I guess, were you expecting any
excavation of that hot m x that you wedged in
in that circle?

MR GAl NES: That' s a good

questi on. "Il look into that and get back to
you. If we were to excavate it, if that has
to occur, we'll probably just mll out

what ever we needed.
MR, KEMSKE: I nean, it's
closing traffic. It wouldn't be hard to do.

MR GAlI NES: Ri ght, right.

.
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Contract No. T201200802.01 10

Yeah. | see what you're sayi ng.
"1l ook into it. That' s a good questi on.

MR KEMSKE: Because after the
two overlays from Phase | and Il, you would --
you're saying there's still four nore inches
of hot mx to go? Two nore lifts to get you
to final grade around the splitter islands?

MR. GAI NES: Yes. We're raising
it about a foot in the center of the
i Nt ersecti on. ldeally so it stands out to
dri vers. So we can neke those first two lifts
what ever they need to be to get to that | ast
f our i nch.

If you want to -- do you have a
card or anyt hi ng?

MR KEMSKE: Yeah.

MR,  GAl NES: Because you can
|l eave ne -- or just | eave ne your e-mail.

MR KOVACS: Wiat we'll do is
"Il put it in the addendum As soon as | get
the transcript, 1'll do an addendum And t hen
we'll answer that. Easy enough.

MR. GAI NES: Have you guys cone

across any other questions in |ooking through

.
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Contract No. T201200802.01 11

t he pl ans.

MR. KEMSKE: | haven't | ooked
t hrough them yet.

MR. GAl NES: You still have a
coupl e weeks.

MR KOVACS: Does anyone have
any ot her questions?

MR, KEMSKE: Are both the rings
full of concrete?

MR. GAl NES: No. The center is
to be topsoil.

MR KEMSKE: So topsoil on top
of hot m x?

MR GAl NES: Yes. O no. e
have t hat bei ng excavat ed out.

MR KEMSKE: So you' re already
excavating for the circle.

MR GAl NES: Yeah.

MR KEMSKE: So you' re probably
excavating for the full circle, then.

MR GAlI NES: No. W wer e
t hi nking of just the center. Because t hose
are two different curbs, obviously. There's a

two-i nch reveal and then an eight-inch reveal.

.
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Contract No. T201200802.01 12

But, yeah, that whole truck apron is -- how
thick is that concrete, Calvin? N ne inch?

MR ESHAM VWhat | had done for
the estimate was excavate out pretty nuch a
squar e underneath that where the topsoil is
goi ng to go. So we -- what we were trying to
do is keep as nuch of the existing surface.
Ri ght ?

MR GAl NES: As long as there's
enough in there that noi sture can get out.

MR ESHAM Ri ght.

MR. GAI NES: And sonet hi ng can
be planted in there.

The plans call for you guys just
to plant a native no now grass mx in there.

MR, ESHAM Are you asking for
the type of --

MR. GAI NES: The truck apron.

MR ESHAM The truck apron?

Ni ne-i nch PCC.

MR. GAl NES: Yeah. So we're
probably going to have to do sone mlling for
t hat t oo.

MR, KENMSKE: Because t he outer

.
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Contract No. T201200802.01 13

ri ng doesn't have a nine-inch reveal. Ri ght ?

MR GAl NES: Two. Two.

MR, KEMSKE: Two. So you're
goi ng back down seven inches to the hot m x.
So you mght as well excavate both rings and
just start on stone for the circle.

MR GAINES: W'l have to | ook
at that.

MR KEMSKE: I don't think
that's going to sl ow you down that nuch.

MR GAlI NES: No.

W'll get you a response.

MR KEMSKE: Ckay.

MR KOVACS: Any ot her
guesti ons?

No? W' re good?

D d everyone sign in?

Al right. Just neke sure you
all have signed in.

If you think of any questi ons,

as you all know -- or if you don't -- just
send it to our DOT-Ask e-nail. If you don't
have it, it's up here. Just grab it.

So i f nobody el se has anyt hi ng

.
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Contract No. T201200802.01

14

el se, then this neeting is adjourned.
Thanks for com ng, guys.
(The neeti ng adj our ned at

2:15 p.m this sane day.)
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CERTI FI CATE

STATE OF DELAWARE:
NEW CASTLE COUNTY:

|, Robert Wayne WI cox, Jr., a Regi stered
Pr of essi onal Reporter, wthin and for the
County and State aforesaid, do hereby certify
that the foregoing neeting was taken before
me, pursuant to notice, at the tine and pl ace
i ndi cated; that the neeting was correctly
recorded i n machi ne short hand by ne and
t hereafter transcri bed under ny supervi sion
with conputer-aided transcription; that the
foregoing transcript is a true record of the
nmeeti ng; and that | am neither of counsel nor
kin to any party in said action, nor
interested in the outcone thereof.

W TNESS ny hand and official seal this

20t h day of Cctoher A D 201A

Robert WAayne W I cox, Jr., RPR
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